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ADDENDUM #2   #148-MAINT-032 
                   
PROJECT:  Asheville High Baseball Field Lighting 

 
The solicitation named above is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents and 
any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which 
is hereby made part of the RFP. Bidder shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and 
submitting its Proposal. 
 
This Addendum #2 to the RFP# 148-MAINT-032 contains the following additions, clarifications and/or 
changes: 

 Updates to the date and time for the deadline for bids and public bid opening, which will now be 
Monday, November 27, 2023 at 12:00pm. 

 Adds additional answers to questions compiled from multiple bidders. 

PROPOSALS DEADLINE AND PUBLIC BID OPENING 

The deadline for proposals and consequent public bid opening is hereby updated to Monday, November 27, 
2023 at 12:00pm. The location remains Asheville City Schools, 85 Mountain St, Asheville, NC 28801. 
Attendance by Bidders at the bid opening remains optional. 
 

Original Bid Opening as posted:  November 16, 2023 at 2:00pm 

Current Bid Opening per this Addendum #2:  November 27, 2023 at 12:00pm 

QUESTIONS compiled from multiple bidders – ANSWERS are in red font: 
 

1. What are the field light foot candle base bid requirements? Infield lighting required is a minimum 
of 50 fc. Outfield lighting required is a minimum of 30 fc. In excess of the minimum is allowable 
but not required.  

 
2. What is the minimum warranty period? Warranty period required is a 10-year minimum. In excess 

of the minimum is allowable but not required. 
 
3. Is the lighting control required to be controlled remotely? Yes. 
 
4. What power company is involved? All connections will be made to future Duke Energy power source. 
 
5. Where is conduit to be located? Conduit is to be direct buried in some location under the existing turf 

field. 
 
6. What is the pole height? The pole height is 70 feet and is based on the fc photometrics 
 
7. Has Asheville City Schools already obtained the foundation design specifications? No. The foundation 

design specifications shown are for information purposes only. Each contractor will be required to 
provide self-performed PE-stamped structural engineer stamp documents. 

 


